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        Henderson County Finance 
113 N. Main St 

Hendersonville, North Carolina 28792 

 

Memorandum To: Pre-Bid Attendees 

From:   Doug Guffey 
   Purchasing Agent 
 
Subject: Addendum 1: ITB:  Emergency Services Equipment Storage Facility 

Date: November 28, 2023 

 

This addendum forms a part of and modifies the bidding requirements, contract forms, contract 
conditions, and/or the specifications for the Invitation to Bid:  Emergency Services Equipment Storage 
Facility.  Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum by signature and date below.  The signed 
addendum shall be submitted as a part of your proposal.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to 
disqualification. 

The following clarifications, modifications, and/or additions are to be made to the scope of work: 

Q1:  Is the 16Ft gate a cantilever gate? 
A1:  Yes, cantilever that rolls out towards the garage.  
 
Q2:  How much stone for Garage parking area? 
A2:  4” ABC Stone minimum. 
 
Q3:  Garage hours?  
A3:  Garage gate is open daily from 7:30am to 4:00pm. 
 
Q4:  Dirt hauled away or on site somewhere? 
A4:  Dirt is to be hauled off-site.  
 
Q5:  Where does power come from?  
A5:  Duke will run the power to the building and we will verify with them which end of the building the 

meter base needs to be installed. Prior to construction beginning.  
 
 
The below documents were distributed at the pre-bid meeting.  They are incorporated herein. 
 

 

 





















2 
 

Signature:  __________________________________ 

Date:  ______________________________________ 




